## COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: March 12, 2014 Location: RM 22

Convened: *12:35 PM* 

Adjourned: 5:15 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Ragan-CH, Wilhelm-VC, Johnson-RM, Boettger, Bolkcom, Dotzler,

Hatch, Jochum, Mathis, Quirmbach, Segebart, Whitver

Absent: None

Excused: Senator Ernst

Committee Chair Ragan called the meeting to order at 12:34 in Room 22.

Minutes from the March 5 meeting were approved.

Senator Ragan called for a recess at 1:28 pm.

The meeting reconvened at 4:30 pm.

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for HF 2109. Senator Dotzler introduced HF 2109 and recommended passage. Senator Ragan recognized Senator Bolkcom for amendment HF 2109.3290. Senator Bolkcom distributed the amendment and requested short form vote. Short form vote was taken, passed unanimously with Senator Ernst absent. Senator Dotzler requested short form vote on HF 2109 as amended. Short form vote taken, passed unanimously with Senator Ernst absent. The bill passed as amended and moved to the calendar.

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Wilhelm for <u>HF 2379</u>. Senator Wilhelm introduced <u>HF 2379</u> and recommended passage. Senator Wilhelm requested short form vote on <u>HF 2379</u>. Short form vote taken, passed unanimously with Senator Ernst absent. The bill passed and moved to the calendar

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Mathis for <u>HF 2378</u>. Senator Mathis introduced <u>HF 2378</u> and recommended passage. Senator Mathis requested short form vote on <u>HF 2378</u>. Short form vote taken, passed unanimously with Senator Ernst absent. The bill passed and moved to the calendar

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Bolkcom for <u>HF 2417</u>. Senator Bolkcom introduced <u>HF 2417</u> and recommended passage. Senator Bolkcom requested short form vote on <u>HF 2417</u>. Short form vote was taken, passed unanimously with Senator Ernst absent. The bill passed and moved to the calendar.

## Governor Appointments:

Senator Ragan Recognized Senator Quirmbach for the report on Mikki Stier (Commission on Tobacco Use Prevention and Control), Michele Sandquist (Commission on Tobacco Use Prevention and Control), and Brian Pins (Commission on Tobacco Use Prevention and Control). Senator Quirmbach moved the appointments to the en bloc calendar.

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Boettger for the report on Ramon Rodriguez (Commission of Latino Affairs), Alejandro Pino (Commission of Latino Affairs), and Gloria Rodriguez (Commission of Latino Affairs). Senator Boettger moved the appointments to the en bloc calendar.

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Senator Mathis for the report on Michael Steele (Child Advocacy Baord), Beth Myers (Child Advocacy Baord), Gerald Magee (Child Advocacy Baord), and Mark Hargrafen (Child Advocacy Baord). Senator Mathis moved the appointments to the en bloc calendar.

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Wilhelm for the report on Elle Victoria-Gray (Commission of Latino Affairs) and Alexa Heffernan (Council on Human Services). Senator Wilhelm moved the appointments to the en bloc calendar.

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Bolkcom for the report on Lynn Grobe (Mental Health and Disability Services Commission), Marsha Edgington (Mental Health and Disability Services Commission), and Thomas Bouska (Mental Health and Disability Services Commission). Senator Bolkcom moved the appointments to the en bloc calendar.

Senator Ragan turned the chair over to Senator Wilhelm.

Senator Wilhelm recognized Senator Ragan for the report on Mary Mincer Hansen (Healthy and Well Kids in Iowa Board), Joseph Hutter (Healthy and Well Kids in Iowa Board), and Gary Schriver (Commission of Persons with Disabilities). Senator Ragan moved the appointments to the en bloc calendar.

Short form vote was requested on the en bloc calendar. Short form vote was taken, passed unanimously.

Senator Wilhelm turned the chair over to Senator Ragan.

Meeting adjourned at 5:15 pm.

Senator Amanda Ragan
2
Peter Schumacher, Committee Secretary